Ihsan UI HAQ

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: hodmas@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Ihsan UI HAQ is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Ihsan UI HAQ has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in War Studies ans Def Magmt National Defense University , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
BSc in War Studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1992 - 1993
BA in Economics/History University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1981 - 1982
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Director HR and Secretary Board of Control CSD Pakistan , Rawalpindi	2017 - 2021
DDG Dte Gen ISI , Islamabad	2010 - 2015
Dir JW&Trg JS HQ , Rawalpindi	2009 - 2010
Comd Bde , Sialkot	2005 - 2008
Comd Bde , Muzaffarabad	2005 - 2005
Col Staff Div , Quetta	2004 - 2005
DA Pak Embassy , Myanmar	2001 - 2004
AMS MS , Rawalpindi	2000 - 2001
CO , Gujranwala	1998 - 2000